
Oyu
Text Box
Please inspect liner in question. Provide NMOCD with a concise report of the inspection with affirmation the liner has and will continue to contain liquids.


Oyu
Text Box
3/3/2017

Oyu
Pencil

Oyu
Received



From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Bob Asher; NMSLO (Carlsbad/Ion Dolly) (idolly@slo.state.nm.us); NMSLO (Hobbs/Amber Grroves); NMSLO

(Hobbs/Mathew Hagman) (mhagman@slo.state.nm.us); NMSLO (Roswell/Mark Najanjo)
(mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us); NMSLO (Santa Fe/Dana Vackar Strang) (dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us)

Cc: Amber Griffin; Veronica Alvarado
Subject: RE: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Caravan & Convoy Battery, 2-13-2017)
Date: Friday, March 3, 2017 3:19:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

EOG_Caravan and Convoy Battery (Form C-141 Initial Final Report 2-13-2017).pdf

Dear Mr. Asher:
 
Please see the attachment for your records.
 
Please inspect the liner in question. It is OCD’s understanding that all impacted material in the
containment has been removed and the liner inspected for integrity. Provide NMOCD with a concise
report of the inspection with affirmation the liner has and will continue to contain liquids. Pictures
and a record of the removal of contaminated fill or proper disposal of liquids are strongly
encouraged to accompany submission of initial C-141s.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 4:42 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; NMSLO (Carlsbad/Ion Dolly)
(idolly@slo.state.nm.us) <idolly@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO (Hobbs/Amber Grroves)
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO (Hobbs/Mathew Hagman) (mhagman@slo.state.nm.us)
<mhagman@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO (Roswell/Mark Najanjo) (mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us)
<mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; NMSLO (Santa Fe/Dana Vackar Strang) (dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us)
<dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Amber Griffin <Amber_Griffin@eogresources.com>; Veronica Alvarado
<Veronica_Alvarado@eogresources.com>
Subject: Form C-141 Initial/Final Report (Caravan & Convoy Battery, 2-13-2017)
 
Thank you.
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Robert C. “Bob” Asher
Environmental Supervisor
Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.
Artesia Division Office

105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
 

 



From: Bob Asher
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; NMSLO (Carlsbad/Ion Dolly) (idolly@slo.state.nm.us); NMSLO (Hobbs/Amber Grroves);

NMSLO (Hobbs/Mathew Hagman) (mhagman@slo.state.nm.us); NMSLO (Roswell/Mark Najanjo)
(mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us); NMSLO (Santa Fe/Dana Vackar Strang) (dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us)

Cc: Amber Griffin; Chase Settle; Katie Parker; Veronica Alvarado
Subject: Release Notification (Caravan - Convoy Battery)
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:56:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png

EOG Y Resources, Inc. is reporting a release at the following location (2/13/2017,
8:00AM).
 
Caravan & Convoy State Battery   
Section 33, T24S-R33E
660’ FSL, 1980’ FWL
Lea County, New Mexico
 
Released: Approximately 35 B/PW; Recovered: 34 B/PW.
 
Cause of the release was from a psi valve plug on a knockout that broke. Vacuum truck(s) were
called and recovered 34 bbls of the 35 bbls of released produced water. The remaining one (1)
bbl of produced water is entrained within the gravel and will be removed when the gravel is
removed. The removed gravel will be disposed at an NMOCD approved facility. The valve was
repaired. This A Form C-141 with complete information will be submitted.
 
This is a lined and bermed battery with the liner in very good condition.
 
Thank you.
 

Robert C. “Bob” Asher
Environmental Supervisor
Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.
Artesia Division Office

105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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